% CENTRAL

MEMORANDUM
FROM: Dr. Griff Powell and Dr. Kyle Schumacher, Interim Superintendent
TO: Board of Education
DATE: July 21,2025
RE: Approve the Display of the Physics and AP German Textbooks for 30 days

Subject: Approve the Display of the Physics and AP German Textbooks
for 30 Days.

We Recommend the 30 day display of the High School Physics and AP German Textbooks for 30
days at which time they will return to the board for approval.

Motion: To approve the 30 day display of the High school AP German and Physics textbooks.
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